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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From: Minister, AG AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 3:06 PM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Cc: Smith, George AG:EX

Subject: FW: Question: Meeting request

Attachments: Provincial Comparison of Vicarious Liability and Priority of Coverage.pdf;
ATT00001.htm

Hui Tanera and Wolfgang,

This meeting request was sent directly by Mike Bailey to George Smith — George forwarded it to Shauna Brouwer — it got
to Kim King in our Correspondence Branch and she sent it our office for logging.

The cliff # is 546223.

| am giving Wolfgang the meeting request — printed off with a green sheet | have filled out - Wolfgang will likely give to
you on Monday.

Candice

From: King, Kim J M JAG:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 12:58 PM
To: Minister, AG AG:EX

Subject: FW: Question: Meeting request

Hi Candice,
If your office hasn’t already logged this meeting request, could you please log and refer to CMSB-ADM office as appropriate?

Thank you.
Kim

From: Pearson, Barbera JAG:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 12:52 PM

To: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX; King, Kim J M JAG:EX
Subject: Question: Meeting request

Hello:
Will this request be entered into CLIFF by MDE’s office as it was sent to George Smith directly
or is this something that Shauna Brouwer’s office should log?

Thank you.
Barb

Barbera Pearson, Manager, Business Operations
Associate Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of Attorney General
Phone: 250-356-1143 / Cellular: *
mailto:barbera.pearson@gov.bc.ca
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Provincial Comparison of Rental Vehicle Company Insurance Obligations
...Priority of Coverage and Vicarious Liability Limitations

Copyright

ENTERPRISEHOLDINGS.

Enterprise Holdings, Inc. Is a registered trademark of Enterprise Holdings, Inc. @ 2017 Enterprise Holdings, Inc. HO28943

50f 18



From: Brouwer, Shauna JAG:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 10:47 AM

To: Scott, Douglas S AG:EX

Cc: Cairns, Holly JAG:EX; Pearson, Barbera JAG:EX
Subject: Meeting request

Doug FYI
Holly can you connect with ICBC and see what or if the new model will impact. | believe it will.
A BN may be needed for the meeting if one is set up.

Barb please cliff as a response will be needed either way.
Thx

Shauna
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:
From: "WPC Inc." <wpc@telus.net>
Date: February 1, 2018 at 9:55:49 AM PST

To: <shauna.brouwer@gov.bc.ca>, <george.smith@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Meeting request

Hi Shauna and George,

Further to our earlier meeting in which you and Minister Eby met with Mr. Mike Tierney and me,
attached is a one page summary of how three other provinces deal with Priority of Coverage and
Vicarious Liability Limitations specifically with reference to the rental car industry.

As we discussed, these issues are the most serious threat to the viability of the industry.

Having said that, | would like to respectfully request that a meeting be arranged so that you may meet
with Mr. Tierney and me in order to discuss this more thoroughly. As you can appreciate, there is more

detail that could be helpful to you.

With that in mind, | would appreciate it if one of you could provide me with a time and date that would
be convenient to get together.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to give me a call anytime at 604-684-2228.
Mike and | look forward to seeing you again.

All the best.

Your sincerely,

Mike Bailey
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